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To The Cyclone Reinsurance Pool Taskforce.

The Whitsunday Bareboat Operators Association wishes to thank you for including marine
property insurance for charter boats and marinas from 1 July 2023

Affordable insurance cover is critical to the viability of the industry we hope the reinsurance pool
will be able to reduce costs and increase competition.

Kind Regards

Trevor Rees | President
Whitsunday Bareboat Operators Association
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From: ReinsurancePool <ReinsurancePool @ TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 8:35 AM

To: ReinsurancePool <ReinsurancePool @ TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: Exposure draft legislation: reinsurance pool for cyclones and related flood damage
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

The Government has today released exposure draft legislation for the establishment of a
reinsurance pool for cyclones and related flood damage.

The exposure draft legislation and an explanatory factsheet can be found on the Treasury
website.

The Government is seeking stakeholder views on the exposure draft legislation. Responses may
be submitted via email to the Treasury Cyclone Reinsurance Pool Taskforce at
reinsurancepool@treasury.gov.au up until 17 December 2021.




Kind regards,

Cyclone Reinsurance Pool Taskforce
Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600

Email: reinsurancepool@treasury.gov.au

The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their
continuing connection to land, water and community. We pay our respects to them and their

cultures and to elders both past and present.
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